ORIGINAL

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TYPE) \

Date April 22, 2002 Docket No. 02 Ozéq—u

1. Division Name/Staff Name Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPFR Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Islerx

3. OCR Office of General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title _ Cancellation by the Florida Public Service Commission for Interexchange

Carrier Certificate No. 7786 and Alternative Local Exchange Carrier Certificate No. 7785 issued to Metstream

Communications, Inc., for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Requlatory Assessment Feeg; Telecommumications

Companies.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Martha Coggins

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 11:04 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Recent payments

None of the listed company codes have sent in payment for 2001 or 2002.
Thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 9:59 AM
To: Martha Coggins

Subject: Recent payments

Good morning, Martha. Before I open dockets to cancel the following
certificates, I need to know if payments have been received recently. The RAF
System shows that payments have not been posted, but you had showed me that
new program where you could check for payments not yet posted. The company
codes are:

TJ548 and TX434 - Arbros Communications (owes 2001 and 2002, each cert.)
TF739 - B.K. Hartley (owes 2001 and 2002)

TG254 - Branch Associates, Inc. (owes 2001 and 2002)

TJ182 and TX271 - Compass Telecommunications (owes 2001 & 2002, each cert.)
TI652 - Interoute-Wholesale (owes 2001 and 2002)

TF653 - Lund Communications (owes 2002)

TJ496 - Metstream Communications (owes 2001 and 2002)

TF895 - Proline Communications (owes 2001 and 2002)

TJ318 - Sprawlnet.com (owes 2001 and 2002)

Thanks.



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN D1vISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

J. TERRY DEASON ENFORCEMENT
BRAULIOL. BAEZ WALTER D’HAESELEER
DIRECTOR

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6600

JHublic Berfice Qommission

February 25, 2002

Mr. Todd J. Henne, CFO
Metstream Communications, Inc.
PO Box 2298

Lake Oswego, OR 97035

Dear Mr. Henne:

The Commission recently received Metstream’s IXC and ALEC Regulatory Assessment Fee
(RAF) returns (without payment) with the note “Dissolved - no longer in business,” which I assume
means the company would like its certificates cancelled. There are two kinds of cancellations. The
first is voluntary, which is normally granted if the company is in good standing with the
Commission and does not have a past due balance of the RAF, including statutory penalty and
interest charges. The other is involuntary. If a company is pot in good standing and has an
outstanding balance of the RAF, the Commission normally cancels the certificate on its own motion
for a rule violation. It should be noted that any balance owed is forwarded to the Comptroller’s
Office for further collection action.

The RAF is .0015% of a company’s total intrastate revenues or $50.00, whichever is greater,
for each certificate. In addition, if payment is made after the due date, January 30, 2002, statutory
penalty and interest charges are applicable. Since both of the company’s certificates became active
in 2001, the company owes a minimum of $112.00 ($50.00 RAF, $5.00 penalty, and $1.00 interest
for each certificate) if payment is postmarked by March 31, 2002.

Please Jet me know by March 12, 2002, how the company wishes to proceed. Inthe meantime,
if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-
6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the above address.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER *2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



Mr. Todd J. Henne, CFO
Page 2
February 25, 2002

Sincerely,

Daul a Q. elee

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality

Enclosures



v .
AVOID Pt, 7 INVEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2002

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission . FORPSC USEONLY
TATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Checke
K Actual Return TJ496-01-0-R 2002FEB 20 1M $213 0603001
; . . . 00300!
- isnmage: lI:etum Metstream:Communications, Inc. DIVISION OfS P
mended Retum .
— 1815 N.W. 169th Place, Suite 4060 COMPETITIVE ER VICES 0603001
Beaverton, OR 97006-7311 : oo
ERIOD COVERED:
4/05/2001 TO 12/31/2001 | Posimark Date
’ Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
O _Lox 2298 Lake Oseitso gf. F7738 7
(Name of Company) {Address) ~ - T (Uly/b!ale) (Z1p)
FLORIDA
{E NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
R Long Distance Services 3 $
2. Access Services
3. Private Line Services
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
S. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ e $ 0 —
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies®
(see "2, Fees" on back) ( ) ¢ )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0015)
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
). Interest for Laie Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) —
12, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ¥

These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
Facilities-Based Carrier ( ) Reseller ) Call Aggregat
Altemate-Operator Scrvice ( ) Rebiller ()() Other: %Q s VE) — b LorG Ge { ~ / (PRAPIV & o

BILLING INFORMATION

wplete below if billinyg agent if other than yourself.

( )
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
it is the 1otal amount of customer deposits coliected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
nount: § for 19 Amount: § Expires:

COMPANY INFORMATION
ou lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES KNO
:S. who do you lcase these facilities from? Name:

\ddress:

- the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that 1o the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a
nd correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a

¢ servant uﬁrﬂb ofbis/hgy/duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
“~(Signaruf€ of Cofnpany Official) (Title) {Date)
f“\ — b
JO/')A \j /6/5/1//*//.5 Te]ephonc Number(j \3 777 éj‘ Y?n Number(?& ﬂ? 78N vJ
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) /,) "
F.E.L No. J 'y (

“MU-153 (Rev, 11/11/99) P ' f
@N \?M

-~ - . ]



AVOID P, " INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 0173072002
" lternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FORPSC USE ONLY

"ATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check#
_ Actual Rewm TX548-01-0-R 2002 FEB 20 | AM ?Jl: 9 082:8\:(;
S is:::;‘(‘;:g }}:el‘“m Metstream Communications, Inc. - $ P o
—— Amended Retum 1815 N.W. 1 69th Place, Suite 4060 ggpp Pl HSION OF o030t

Beaverton, OR 97006-7311 VICES oo
R10D COVERED:
1/16/2001 TO 12/31/2001 Postmark Date

’ Initials of Preparer

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

Er 78t gm  Commus 1eapionss s LOGx 2298 [Labs ieese QR T03

(Name of Company) ‘{Address) (City/Siate) (Zip)
FLORIDA
IE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services $ )
2. Long Distance Services (IniraLATA only)**
3. Access Services
4. Private Line Services
5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscellaneous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES s - —
8. LESS: Amounis Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies® (see "2, Fees" on back)
9. Net Intrastaie Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line &) ~0 —
10, Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0015)
11.  Penalty for Laie Pavment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
12, Interest for Lawe Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE % —0 -

These amounts must be intmstate only and must be verifiable.
Other long distance revenue must be listed on the interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS §50

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
Facilities-Based Provider ( ) Reseller

(5 Other: )lJJrl"t’)— Vool %4 ¢“/\('qu /A/ gw,A/eJJ‘

BILLING INFORMATION

wplete below if billing agent if other than yourself,

( )
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)

COMPANY INFORMATION

'ou lease 1elecommunications’ facilities? () YES N NO
zS. who do you lease these facilities from?  Name:

Address:

I. the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that 1o the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a
and correct statement. ] am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06. Florida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes a falsc stalement in writing with the intent to mislead a

IC serv ;Z'fo raneg/of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
j 7 (Fro // o/cd

( Agnature of Company Ofﬁcml) . (Title) (Date)

75/)6 J_ ﬁ/ENNﬁ Telephone Number (Sb-j) 777' (fy7'ax Numher(?yi 5\0;' oY)~
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) GO 7 ¢ q\»/ —
. FE.L No. v /295 OL

MU-7(Rev. 11/11/99) e : ()CW s u \ S iO/



W%

S
25-24.474 Cancellation of a Certificate.

(1) The Commission may on its own motion cancel a company’s certificate for any of the
following reasons:

(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted;
(b) Violation of Commission rule or order; or '
(c) Violation of Florida Statutes.

(2) If-a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request.

(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.

(c) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and final bills.

(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service.

(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the
information required by subsection (2).

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 350.113, 350.127(1), 364285, 364337, 364.345 FS,
History~New 2-23-87, Amended 3-13-96.

o ~(u.\"

P\\’ 25-24.820 Revocation of a Certificate.

(1) The Commission may on its own motion, after notice and opportunity for hearing, revoke
a company’s certificate for any of the following reasons:

(2) Violation of a term or condition under which the authority was originally granted;

(b) Violation of Commission rule or order;

(c) Violation of Florida Statute; or

(d) Violation of a price list standard.

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request. Cancellation of a
certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the required information.

(a) A statement of intent and date certain to pay regulatory assessment fee.

(b) A statement of why the certificate is proposed to be canceled.

(c) A statement as to how customer deposits and final bills will be handled.

(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 364335, 364.345 FS.
History--New 12-27-95.



TOAVOID P 7 INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BLEFORE 01/30/2002

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY

STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Checkr
X_ Actual Return TJ496-01-0-R 2002 FEB 20 &M 11:18 0603001
i . . 003001
ismmc;eg ;{etum Metstream Communications, Inc. DIVISIoN of® p
mended Return . Livio
— 1815 N.W. 169th Place, Suite 4060 COMPETITIVE j 0003001
we HTIVE BER YICES 00401 1
Beaverton, OR 97006-7311 X |
PERIOD COVERED:
04/05/2001 TO 12/31/200! Postmark Daie
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
O _Lox 78 _Lake Oswise 9B 77735
(Name ot Company'; {Address) © T D ©Citv/State) (Zip)
FLORIDA
LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
i Long Distance Services $ $
2. Access Services
3. Private Line Services
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ — 0 — $ 0 —
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies®
(see "2. Fees" on back) { ) [ )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0015)
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Dale" on back)
I Interest for Late Payment (see "3, Failure to File by Due Date" on back) _‘0
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $

* These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

( ) Facilives-Based Carrier ( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator

() Alternate-Operator Senvice () Rebiller (YY) Other: _/7/5.07& VE/) /_/L/Q ﬁ/‘/éée /'\) /WJ/N“'S

BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself.
{ H
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the 1otal amount of bond heid (if applicable)?
Amount: § for 19 Amount: § Expires:

COMPANY INFORMATION
Do vou lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES })qu
If YES. who do you lease these facilities from?  Name:

Address:

L the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that 1o the best of my knowledge and beliel the above information is a
rue and correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.00, Florida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent 1o mislead a
yublic servant in l?rfo angt ofhis/hfr/duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

, [ e Fo /?a/r/,g

\'(Signatff{ofc pany Official) (Titley {Date)

r— — o b
/Oﬁ/l v /S/C/\//Vﬁ Telephone Number(j \3 Z?i-é)"Y?q\ Number(?Z? JoF 0w
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) ¢

FELNo. /0 LYY S
. U\

~ /'\.b\
R (R

dbenan e fAal A




TO AVOIDP, ") INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 0 1/30/20012

" lternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY

STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Checks

Actual Return TX548-01-0-R 2007 FEB 20 AM i_h_rg________ 0003000
— Esumated Return Metstream Communications, Inc. X . > posoot
——— Amended Retum 1815 N.W. 169th Place, Suite 4060 ¢y ¥ISION OF oon300e

Beaverton, OR 97006-7311 TITIVEISERVICES vosorn
PERIOD COVERED:
04/1 6/2001 TO 12/3 1/2001 Postmark Dale
Initials of Prepares
Piease Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

Mer S0t am  Commun e ap1ense _Tove / 4 4)(_2& /4 _ Lats asuese QR T8

(Name of Company) ‘{Address) (¢ n_v/Slme) (Zip)
FLORIDA
LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services $ $
2. Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)**
3. Access Services
4. Private Line Services
5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscellaneous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES $ — 0 '——
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* (see "2. Fees" on back)
9. Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line §) ~0U —
10, Regulalory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0015)
11, Penalty for Late Pavment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
12, Inerest for Late Pavment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
13.  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ —0 -~

*  These amounis must be nirastate only and must be verifiabie.
**  Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

¢ ) Facilities-Based Provider ( ) Reseller

(XOmer__ D5 secved. WO cenjged N BussaesS

BILLING INFORMATION

Complete below f billing agent if other than yourself.

{ )
{Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do vou lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES m NO
{YES. who do you lease these facilities from?  Name:

Address:

I. the undersigned owner/ofﬁcer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a
rue and correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to misiead a

wublic sen the prejfopma of his/her duty shall be guilty of 2 misdemeanor of the second degree.
jfzg 7 [f ro /40/0,4

wnalure ofCompany Official) (Title) (Date)
7590 J_ /5/5/"”/. Telephone Numbcx ‘S'UJ, 77';’ (J‘V?»l\ Number (?7;}7 j‘af oY)~
{Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) ., 1o O Ty
FELNo. /2 /Y VY I
. /) \ '
. S ) - P
SCCMU-T (Rev, 11711/99) g -\‘ CwW S VA
L ” oA 1, /{ \ o l\/‘



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 04/22/2002 at 14:08:10 by PJI

Complete Name: Metstream Communications, Inc.

Mailing Name: Metstream Communications, Inc.
Company Code: TJ496 FEID Number: 93-1293436

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001

Reg. Date: 04/05/2001 Inactive Date:
Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone

Received: No RAF Form

Status: Pending

Amended: No Extension: No
Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: Net RAF Due: $0.00
Assessment Due Paid Owe
RAF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Thursday, December 6, 2001 at 3:00 PM by Jackie Knight

Period covered: 01/01/2001 through 12/31/2001 RAF rate:
Operating rev: $0.00 Interstate rev: $0.00
Documents: Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2002

RAF form mailed on 12/06/2001



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 04/22/2002 at 14:08:46 by PJI

Complete Name: Metstream Communications, Inc.

Mailing Name: Metstream Communications, Inc.
Company Code: TX548 FEID Number: 93-1293436

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001

Reg. Date: 04/16/2001 Inactive Date:
Service: ALX - Alternative Local Exchange

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

Last modification was made on Thursday, December 6, 2001 at 2:38 PM by Jackie Knight

Period covered: 01/01/2001 through 12/31/2001 RAF rate:
Operating rev: $0.00 Gross intrastate rev: $0.00
Documents: Delingquent letter mailed on 02/20/2002

RAF form mailed on 12/06/2001



